D 7
From: Kavanaugh, Claudine [N
g \O \2\

Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 2:58 PM 6

N
To: Mayne, Susan <_; Kux, Leslie qarr Laura
b ——— O

Ce: Hansen, Patricia A < R
Subject: RE: Infant Formula Q <

\\\M“\

Hi Susan,

I spoke to the team and we are going to send emails to all the t f Ia manufacturers and ask about supply chain
and transportation issues and offer a call if that is easier for y (all calls would be with individual
companies). | reached out to INCA today and they thoug out to each company would be helpful, they said

Tuesday/Wed. The correspondence will be very hi ote the media stories and ask if they have any issues or

some will likely be more forthcoming than others. e?r‘e %@n the email now and hope to send them out on
é& and n
concerns that they could share. We would f||ter@o m@ck to you/Leanne. If further info or inquiries are needed that

would be at the Leanne/WH task force Ievel um \ e are happy to gather the info, but we likely aren’t in the
position to solve any issues (e.g. trucklng lfflculty sourcing) so that would fall to others working on the
supply chain issues. Please let me kno@ﬁl e concerns. Assume you can communicate this plan to Caitlin?

Thanks, (\ \6\
o Q¢

Claudine
<& A\’}\.

X



From: Kavanaugh, Claudine ,\..,\"\?5 6\
Sent: Saturday, February 19, 2022 7:18 PM N N

To: Mayne, Susan I > &

Subject: RE: Letter Sent by Abbott Nutrition to State WIC Agenciésx-'c. zakii, Salmonella Newport/Powdered Infant

Formula (sus)/Feb22 o
S &

This does confirm that soy based formulas aren’t affectec(ycﬁ’e were waiting for that so we can update the PHA. | can
see why parents are having a hard time. This info is heimf 00, the allergenic formula isomil will be in short
supply since its only produced at Sturgis along with théjile?.

F s Y ..



From: Mayne, Susan [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9E69ACD84A37469AA57466A957814563-SUSAN.MAYNE]
Sent: 2/17/2022 5:37:31 PM

To: Dougls stearn [

Subject: FW: Update: Infant formula recall rollout

For your awareness.

From: Jefferson, Erica ||| G
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 5:36 PM

To: Oakar, Catherine R. EOP/WHO |GG <cVacs, Tricia S. EOP/WHQ

>; Jacquez, Alex S. EOP/WHO [ ; (:/!in-Neumann,
zev V1. Ep/wHO [ - \ o, Kevin A £0P/Ho [N
I <1, Vit - OH, Washington, 0C I SRS
Cannizzaro, Christopher M. EOP/NSC [ > O /o Vich/Gaitlin A. EOP/NSC
I © o<k, Kelliann M. EOP/WHO [ > Rodenbush,
Patrick N. EOP/WHO [ IIINENEGEGEGEGEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE - ; Lo < heim, SaraNoOS) NG
Despres, Sarah (OS) [ EGTTNGEGEGEGEGEGEGEEE-; H='. il (os) IIIEGNRNEE -
Cc: Fristedt, Andi ||| > Ticrrey, Julia R > ; Co'onius, Tristan
>; Yiannas, Frank || NG /2y e, Susan

>; Boon, Caitlin ||| R ¢V eekin, Judith

>; Felberbaum, Michael < NG > R:bin, Tara G.
>; Dooren, Jennifer ||| | GG

Subject: RE: Update: Infant formula recall rollout

And the Abbott release has been issued: Abbott Velidtarily Récalls Powder Formulas Manufactured at One Plant
(prnewswire.com).

From: Jefferson, Erica
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 5:24PM

To: Oakar, Catherine R. EOP/WHQ I IIGIGEREEGEGEGEGEGEGEGE - (oVacs, Tricia S. EOP/WHO

> Jacgaez, Alex S. EOP/WHO [ - ; <-r'in-Neumann,
Zev M. £0P/WHO N - .oz, Kevin A. £0P/WHO [
I -, 2t - OHS, Washinton DC
Cannizzaro, Christophe¢Wr. EOPANSC
I & -2 <k, Kelliann M. EOP/WHO
Patrick N. EOP/WHO | "B Lo < heim, Sarah (OS)
Despres, Sargh (OS) GG H='. B! (OS) G

Cc: Fristedt, Andj >; Tierney, Juli > Co!onius, Tristan
Yiannas, Frank ||| I B> \2yne, Susan

>; Boon, Caitlin ||| > 'V cVeckin, Judith
>; Felberbaum, Michae! || NG G k-0 Tara G.
>; Dooren, ennifer S - SN

Subjett: RE: Update: Infant formula recall rollout

Durkovich, Caitlin A. EOP/NSC
Rodenbush,

The FDA release is live: https://www.fda.gov/news-events/press-announcements/fda-warns-consumers-not-use-
certain-powdered-infant-formula-produced-abbott-nutritions-facility

COAIF000106



From: Tierney, Julia [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP ’@\'

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1160D300BC4248B790DED292A082E9A8-JULIA.TIERN] 74)
Sent: 2/20/2022 12:10:57 PM OQ\. Q)
To: Despres, Sarah (0S) [/fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group O

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8e5f3d3f26584babh7h48c3cac8bba82-HHS-Sarah.D]; Fri b @

[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8ebcdc6531394636a5afch391a6¢0cc3-Andi.Friste]; \tws (0S)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=38f075dd58f14eb0a5d405cdcf094eb3-HHS-Step \; Je@on, Erica
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0bc0bd0f8766484b803f584eb491aceb-Eric e];s@mefm, Sarah (0S)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c63¢7970al1fe44d18681fd58f0932¢che-HHS-Sarah:

EOP/WHO
Neumann, Zev M. EOP/WHO

Rodenbush, Patrick N. EOP/WHO
Subject: Updated media coverage from FDA - infant formula
Attachments: Infant Formula Recall 2.20.22.docx ,{0 (b'

Providing an update on additional media coverage since Friday. c%ont&)c to see key facts of the public
advisory and recall highlighted, with occasional mentions of thi oming amidst an ongoing infant
formula supply-chain related shortage. However, we are now'$tarte see mentions of local recall-related
supply issues. To date, there have been four mentions of su iss1iés specifically related to the Abbott recall
and FDA’s related advisory in local news outlets: CBS Kansas | news points out the WIC customers were
affected by the recall and quotes parents who had to thro eir WIC-purchased product as a result of the
recall and noted trouble exchanging the formula as adydséd b bott, NBC Connecticut local news quotes a
doctor at Connecticut Children's saying the hospital affected by the recall as well as a local diaper
bank, and Fox News Connecticut notes parents haying a cult time finding infant formula amid supply
shortages are now also dealing with a product r:&lT ffice of Media Affairs is continuing to closely
monitor both for mentions on traditional and Si@l r{@la. Notable new media coverage:

. NBC nightly news ran a segment, “Na@id@aby formula recall causes panic for some parents,” which
included aspects related to how the recall,@ue farrnulations, and supply-chain issues are affecting consumers and

their families.

o @ O . | | .
. NBC Connecticut’s article not all ted supply issues at a local hospital. “According to Dr. Sink, the supply
of formula at Connecticut Children's is - They are locking for alternatives. ‘We are actively working through
either liquid products that are readirfo f hose are not affected, or other products that were not part of the recall,’
said Dr. Sink.” The article also gs h e Diaper Bank of Connecticut is affected by the FDA's warning. They have

several hundred cans of powd formula that will now go to waste.

. FOX 61 Connecticut&s.@nts having a difficult time finding infant formula amid supply shortages are now
also dealing with a produ@:(&ﬁ\
. ABC Wichita as E)’s points out that many parents get their formula under the WIC program and all
their stock was impéacted bg@ recall. The recall affects Similac, Alimentum and EleCare products with an expiration
date of April 1, w or l@ Kenny Geiger gets Similac formula for his son through the Women, Infant and Children, or
WIC, program.” er «o¢ lot of people that, you know, get all their cans on WIC, and all of their cans were recalled,’
Geiger said. er/Said it was a close call when he and his wife found out about the recall. ‘We had to dump out...cause
we make lﬁ)pitchg_[s the night before for the whole next day...so we had to dump that whole thing out,” he said. Only

@ ere a part of the recall. He said he feels lucky that he has enough product to get by for now, but he
know, @at’ﬁ%c

oar

three o
he case for others. ‘There’s a lot of people who get it on WIC and a lot of people that can’t afford to

and buy one, two, three, five more cans of formula to get through the month’...’ Geiger said he has also

COAIF000601



